ADEPT Committee

From: Axel |. Beers

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 10:24 AM

To: ADEPT Committee

Cc: James G. Krueger; Ellen B. McKinley; Kate Griffiths; Gabe Johnson
Subject: ADEPT-12 Rooted Kekahi Me Ka Aina Presentation
Attachments: Wetland Protection for Kula Kai.pdf

Aloha, staff,
Please see the attached document from Rooted Kekahi Me Ka Aina for its presentation on ADEPT-12.

Thank you,
Axel

Axel Beers, Executive Assistant

Office of Councilmember Gabe Johnson
200 South High Street, 8" Floor
Wailuku, HI 96793
http://mauicounty.us




Wetland Protection for
Kula Kal

Kula Moku-Waiohuli, Kaonoulu, Keokea Ahupuaa
Waipuilani and Kulanihakoi wetlands
Walipuilani/Government Beach Reserve
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Kulanihakoi Gulch (wetland) is in the
Kaonoulu Ahupuaa
Tax map key # 8, 9, 91

Waipuilani Gulch (wetlands) is in the
LA Waiohuli Ahupuaa
} V\ ’ ; Tax map key # 6, 89, 90

‘*25\\ X ) These gulch waters run straight through the

L
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gttiiun Gt 5\ Waipuilani Beach Reserve and directly affect our
oG ”" PRGN BN ocean and marine life below.

KAUPO

Waipuilani Beach Reserve (wetlands) are
in the Kaonoulu, Keokea and Waiohuli

Ahupuaa

Tax Key # 34, 35, 40, 42, 48, 50, 51, 54, 55, 56,
The Hawaiian land tenure and land use system supported a w: o7, 58, 68

population that in 1778 numbered in excess of 1 million per- 20% These parcels are owned by the State and have been
sons. In 1853 there were almost 300 villages located in the ‘ disarray for more than 10 years

twelve Moku on the island of Maui. a
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National Hydrography
Dataset Flowlines
USGS

This map depicts water flowlines
in Kihei, Maui, near the Waipuilani
Malama "Aina restoration area

These areas will likely receive heavy
flow during storm events.

=== National Hydrography Dataset
Malama "Aina

Maui Roads

Maui Hydrography Flowlines

Kalepolepo in the Nineteenth Century (Kolb 1995:63)
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Map Produced by Darla White 2022
Marine Ecological Consulting
for ROOTED Kekahi Me Ka ‘Aina
Layers from the Hawaii Statewide GIS
& Maui County Department of Planning
Projection ESPG 3857; 1:12,000
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This is Tax map # 6 and 89
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Waipuilani Gulch Bridge and flood plain
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Waipuilani Beach Reserve and Gulch







Waipuilani Beach Reserve and Waipuilani Gulch




In between the Waipuilani Gulch and Waiapo street
flooding after heavy rain and flooding




Waipuilani Beach Reserve wetlands doing their job
as a filtering system after heavy flooding




The Waipuilani gulch and Beach Reserve
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National Hydrography
Dataset Flowlines
USGS

This map depicts water flowlines
in Kihei, Maui, near the Waipuilani
Malama "Aina restoration area.

These areas wil likely receive heavy
flow during storm events.
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Waipuilani Gulch flood damages




Kulanihakoi Gulch flood damages




